Date : 2/23/2022 3:00:05 PM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Cristin Kelly"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for two Reports of Proceedings for 12LA178
DULBERG, PAUL VS GAGNON, DAVID, ET AL

Dear Cristin Kelly,

Yes. I would like to order them.

Thank you,
Paul

On Feb 23, 2022, at 12:08 PM, Cristin Kelly
<CMKelly@22ndCircuit.IllinoisCourts.gov> wrote:

Hi, Mr. Dulberg
My estimates for the cost of the transcripts you have requested are:

6-13-16: $25.00

7-10-15: $40.00

I can have the transcripts completed by tomorrow. If you would like to order them,
please reply to this email and let me know. I do not need a deposit, but I can just
email you an invoice when they are completed.

If you have any other questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Cristin

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@jicloud.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Cristin Kelly <CMKelly@22ndCircuit.I1linoisCourts.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for two Reports of Proceedings for 12LLA178
DULBERG, PAUL VS GAGNON, DAVID, ET AL

Dear Cristin Kelly,

I have a request for two report of proceeding's for case number 12LA178
DULBERG, PAUL VS GAGNON, DAVID, ET AL

What I need is a PDF copy of the transcript's / report of proceeding’s signed by the
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court reporter.

Below are the dates needed;
06/13/2016
07/10/2015

Please advise the best way to go about paying for and receiving these Reports of
Proceedings.

I am also willing to pay an expedited fee.
Thank you in advance for your help with this matter, Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250

4606 Hayden Ct.
McHenry, IL. 60051

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County network. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

While mismatches between the actual SENDER field and the FROM field are
common. It is also a common spoofing tactic. For additional reference, this email
was actually sent from pdulberg@icloud.com

If you have any questions about the legitimacy of this email, please call the helpdesk
at extension 4828.
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